

ComancheZOOM for April 1, 2021

**Topic: Northeast Comanche topics – Hot Irons in the Fire**  
with the Northeast team

Items to be covered:

1. ComancheTown Update
2. Fly-ins for 2021
3. Autopilots update
4. Tail horn AD work
5. Comanche Docs library
6. Website tour - how to find stuff
7. How to support these projects  
- cheques, PayPal, Venmo
8. Comanche Zoom intro newsletter
9. SwapMeet intro
10. MarketPlace

We were able to talk about the first list above but had to save the second part for another Zoom.

- Pat Donovan gave us some details on the upcoming ComancheTown at the Lakeland Sun n' Fun.
- Pete Morse walked us through the 2021 plan for northeast fly-ins, highlighting two or three of special note.
- CJ Stumpf gave an update on the various autopilot developments, with a number of pilots providing comments.
- CJ and Hans Neubert commented on the work to remove the tail horn AD (full details to be presented at Sun n' Fun)
- Matthew Smith gave an in-depth tour of the Comanche documents library.
- CJ and Pete gave a walking tour of the Northeast Comanche website, emphasizing how to find things and pointing out new features.

There was extensive discussion of fly-ins being held or planned in other parts of the country, notably in the southwest (CA, AZ), midwest (MN), and southeast. Also, good information on current border crossing practices (Canada-US, Mexico-US) during this Covid era. As always there was good information exchanged by the group on various mechanical issues brought up.

The rest of the discussion items in the above list were touched on briefly, with more in-depth discussion tabled to a future ComancheZOOM.

To view/hear the Zoom recording go to:

- <http://meetings.northeastcomanche.org/zoom/2021-04-01/video.mp4>
- <http://meetings.northeastcomanche.org/zoom/2021-04-01/audio.m4a>

To read the Chat items go to:

- <http://meetings.northeastcomanche.org/zoom/2021-04-01/chat.txt>

Pete Morse for the ComancheZOOM team